



# Discussion

facilitated by J. Sheppard  
minutes: Ky L Mathews  
5 March 2009

1. Nomenclature for selection history if to be increased in different places.
  2. Data collation
    - a. to CAGE project by end of January
    - b. CID/SID, Quarantine Codes, GID in all files returned
-

## 4. Feedback about CAGE data

- a. CIMMYT data – how do breeders and researchers use it? How can it better presented?
- b. Rust data – do users want to see a combined analysis?
- c. GET data analysis feedback – are single site BLUEs with weights enough?

## 5. Distribution of seed from 2009 shipment

- a. CIMMYT Nurseries – breeding company contacts
  - b. Primary synthetic seed distribution
  - c. Root disease nurseries
-

## 6. ICARDA visit

- a. scope to breeders  
feedback for future project investment
- b. prior requirements from ICARDA e.g. breeding data

## 7. Germplasm Evaluation

- a. The ICARDA material will be grown alongside the ESWYT and SAWYT by the breeding companies
  - b. Do we need a southern increase of ICARDA material?
  - c. National checks
-

## 8. Durum breeding

- a. 2 durum breeders
  - b. will be accompanying breeder visits
  - c. importation of durum material is **in addition to** bread wheat
-